

Nunavut, May 21st, 2019

To : Licence Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PO Box 119
Gjoa Haven, Nunavut, X0B 1J0
licensing@nwb-oen.ca

RE : Approval for the Use of Waters or Deposit of Waste without a Licence
Supply of Water to the Nunavut Brewing Company Limited

Attached is a request to obtain an approval for the Use of Waters to Supply the Nunavut Brewing Company from the Sylvia Grinnell River in Iqaluit. Also attached is a letter authorizing Dr. Philippe Simon to act as the contact representative on behalf of Nunavut H2O Limited on the matter of this request for approval.

Such an approval was granted to Nunavut H2O Limited (File: 8WLF-BRW1819) on June 27th 2018, which therefore will expire June 26th, 2019. Also attached is a letter from the Nunavut Planning Commission dated June 28, 2017 stating that the project is exempt from a conformity determination and may proceed with licensing under the Nunavut Water Board. Finally, a map of where water from the Sylvia Grinnell is planned to be extracted, and the location of the Brewery that is now being constructed is included.

Should you have any question, please communicate with me or my contact representative.

Sincerely,



Harry Flaherty, President
Nunavut H2O Limited